Message

From: Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]
on behalf of  Cynthia Robinson

Sent: 12/18/2019 9:25:49 AM

To: 'katherine.gundell@latimes.com' [katherine.gundell@latimes.com]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: FW: IBEC: Newspaper Notice

Attachments: ABS987 newspaper notice_English_final.docx

Good maorning Katie,

Mindy will have a some alignment changes to the notice I've attached and will send it soon. See below for the
changes she has made so far. Alsog, is the proof yvou sent in 12 pt font and will we need a new POF Proof with
pricing and printing details?

Respectfully,

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 80301
V{3101 412-5223 | crobinson@cityofinglewood.org

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 6:48 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: IBEC: Newspaper Notice

Hi Cynthia,
Here is the final draft of the newspaper notice. Note that the only changes made were to change the date and add the
sentence in Spanish at the end.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.



